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Attention: Bob Schwering

Dear Mr. Schwering:

Ref(,rence 1s made 0 the following: (1) your apphcation dated Tune 27 2000 (n) the record». | _ _' |
of the New Mexwo 011 Conservmon Dw;smn in Santa Fe (“Dmslon”) mcludmg the £i 1e on,

dnd/or pools dev eloped oi1 320-acre spacing from the basc of the Wolfcamp fonnahoh to the bas» of
the Morrow formation, which presently includes but is not necessarily limited to the Undem gnated
North Avalon-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Undcsignated West Burton Flat-Strawn Gas Pool,
Undesignated Calabaza Draw-Atoka Gas Pool, Undesignated Alacran Hills-Atoka: Gas Pool; and
Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool for Bonneville's proposed Avalon "1" Federal Well No. 4 to be dnlled
from a surface location 2853 feet from the South line and 1643 fect from the East tine (Lot 31/Unit

Q) of irregular Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Lots 33 through 40 of irregular Section 1, being a standard 327.86-acre lay-down gas spacing
and proration unit for the above-described mtervals, is to be dedicated to this well. Gas production
from the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool underlying this acreage is currently dedicated to Bonmeville's
Avalon Federal Well No, 1 (AP No. 30-015-21814) located at an unorthodox gas well location
(approved by Division Order No. R-5198, issued in Case No. 5198 dated Apnl 20, 1976) 803 feet ﬁom
the South line and 350 feet from the East line (Lot 40/Unit X) of irregular Section 1.

This application has been duly filed under the provisions of Division Rules 104 F, revised
by Division Order No. R-1123], issued by the New Mcxico Qil Conservation Commission in Case
No. 12119 on August 12, 1999, and 111.C (2).

It is our understanding that Bonneville intends to initially drill vertically to a depth of 2,400
feet, kick-off and directionally dnll in a southwesterly direction, and at a depth of 9,200 fcet TVD
{9545 fect MD) return to vertical. The well will then be drilled (vertically) to a total depth of 11,400
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